
Physical Location: 
13899 Biscayne Blvd., #I10 
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ENTER CORRECTIONS BELOW: 

Mailing Address: 
13899 Biscayne Blvd., #110 
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2. Name, Title, Phone number 
Fax No(& (305) 945-7354, Fax 2 
E-mail address: 

Liaison Officer(s): 
1. Efrain Gonzalez, Vice President (305) 949-2333 or, (305) 

945-7444 
2333 
(3@344+5-”/354 , Is ! 3 7 0 S -  6 W O  ./ 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with d/b/a as part of their official 
company name. 

CMP All official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated companies. The 
“Mailing Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s official name. Ow records reflect the mailing 

------name shown below for your company. If you prefer to receive official correspondence in eoM 
CTR another mailing name, please make the change in the space provided. The name can be no 

ECR longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST be part of the official company name. 

G@L >ailing name: 
QPC Senator Building 

J 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Tuesday, March 01,2005 4:41 PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Ray Kennedy 
RE: TS142 

I will need to contact them about a possible name change. Please send me a copy. In the meantime; just$iie in 
undocketed. Thanks. c.31 IT-! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01,2005 4:39 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: TS142 

TS 142 - Florida Tax Deeds, Inc. d/b/a Senator Building 

I have received an MCD update form with "Florida Tax Deeds, Inc." crossed out and "ACJ&J Investment 
Corp." written in. How shall I proceed? 
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